LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 1, 2019

TO: Honorable Dan Flynn, Chair, House Committee on Defense & Veterans' Affairs

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB676 by Guillen (Relating to the entitlement of spouses of certain veterans with
disabilities to a veteran's employment preference.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 305 General Land Office and
Veterans' Land Board, 320 Texas Workforce Commission, 403 Veterans
Commission, 405 Department of Public Safety, 407 Commission on Law
Enforcement, 473 Public Utility Commission of Texas, 475 Office of Public
Utility Counsel, 529 Health and Human Services Commission, 696
Department of Criminal Justice

LBB Staff: WP, SLE, NV, LLo, NA
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